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From: WV Licensing <wv_licensing@west-midlands.pnn.police.uk>  
Sent: 01 July 2019 13:15 
To: Licensing <Licensing@wolverhampton.gov.uk> 
Subject: RE: TEN- PRE686- Dog & Partridge, 47 Broad Street, WV14 0BU 
 
Hi,  
 
My representations are that there are no activities on outside after 11pm, this includes music. This is due to noise 
complaints around the surrounding area.  
 
I have no representations for this Ten as long as the above is in place.  
 
Sharron, from the dog and partridge has confirmed she is going to follow the above and has no issues regarding this 
shown in the email attached.  
 

From: Licensing [mailto:Licensing@wolverhampton.gov.uk]  
Sent: 28 June 2019 16:16 
To: WV Licensing; firesafety.admin@wmfs.net; Environmental Health (Responsible Authority) 
Subject: TEN- PRE686- Dog & Partridge, 47 Broad Street, WV14 0BU 
 
Sensitivity: PROTECT 
 
Hi All 
 
We have received a ten for the above premises for the 13/07/2019 
 
Can I please have your comments within 3 working days of this email 
 
Kind Regards 
 
 
Pele Harvey 
Temporary Licensing & Compliance Officer 
Tel. Office: 01902553834 
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From:
Sent: 01 July 2019 12:13
To: Aimee Taylor
Subject: Re: Ten Application
Attachments: image004.png

I can confirm there will be no music outside after 11pm 
 
On Mon, 1 Jul 2019, 12:04 Aimee Taylor, <aimee.taylor@west-midlands.pnn.police.uk> wrote: 

Hi,  

Following our telephone conversation, can you please confirm there will be no activities’, including music, outside 
the venue from 11pm onwards due to noise complaints.  

With Kind Regards 

PCSO Aimee Taylor  

Wolverhampton NPU | Licening 

West Midlands Police 
T: 101 (ext. 8713284) |  

Preventing crime, protecting the public and helping those in need. 

If it’s not 999, search WMP Online 
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This email is intended for the addressee only and may contain privileged or confidential information. If received in error, please 
notify the originator immediately. Any unauthorised use, disclosure, copying or alteration of this email is strictly forbidden. Views 
or opinions expressed in this email do not necessarily represent those of West Midlands Police. All West Midlands Police email 
activity is monitored for virus, racist, obscene, or otherwise inappropriate activity. No responsibility is accepted by West Midlands 
Police for any loss or damage arising in any way from the receipt or use of this email. 
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